Fromi Hynd JS (James)

Sent: 08 November 2017 09:12

Toi [Private Secretary 1]<[Prlvate Secretary 1]@gpov.scot>; Private Secretary 2 <[Private
Secretary 2]@gov.scot> Subject: RE: Update

Happy to do so.
James

~ James Hynd

Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED)]

Troni: [Private Secretary 1]

Seniti 08 November 2017 09:00

To: Hynd JS (James); [Private Secretary 2]
Subject: RE: Update

James, maybe we should have a chal first with [Private Secretary 2] — we covered a lot of this with
Judith and Nlcky yesterday — and then with Leslle.

[Private Secretary 1]

From;: Hyad 15 (JTames})
_Sent: 08 November 2017 08;55

To: Mackinnon I (Judith); Permianent Secretary; [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]
Cc: Richards N (Nicola); [Head of Branch, People Directorate 3] ; [Head of Branch, People
Directorate 4]; [Head of Branch, People Dlrectorate 1] ;

[Private Secretary 1]

Subject: RE; Update

Judith

Thanks, From my perspective neither of the pathways involving Ministers look right
so | wouldn't be happy for this go forward as it stands. | think it would be worth
having a chal abotit this along with [Privaie Secretary 2] and [Privaie Secretary |].

James

)




James Hynd

Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Gowamance Division
[RED4CTED]

[RED4CTED]

[RED4CTED]

[RED4CTED]

[RED4CTED]

From: Mackinnon J (Qudith)

Senti 08 November 2017 08:47

Tor Hynd IS (James); Permanent Secretary; [Head of Branchi People Directd'ate 2

Cci Richards N (Nlcola); [Head of Branchi People Directorate 31' : [Head of Branch
People Directorate 4]; [Head of Branchi People Directorate [Private Secretary 1]
Subject: RE: Update

James

Yes, (Head of Branch People Directorate2] spolce with [Lawyer 1] inthe
afternoon, Do you have any furttier advice

to acld?
Best wishes

judlith

Froms Hynd 1S (James)

Sent: 07 Noverhber 2017 21:24

To: Permanent Secretary; Macklinon J (Judith), [Head of Branchi Pe?rle Directorate 2]
Cct Richards N (Nicola); [Head of Branchi People Directorate 3J d of Branch
People Directorate 4]; [Head of Branchi People Directorate 1] [Private sedetary 1]
Subject: RE: Update

Judith

Thanks for sending on the routemap earlier, | was wonderlng if the pathway
conceming former Ministers had been informed by legal advice as mentioned at
polnt 4 below?

James

James Hynd

Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division
[REDACTED]

[RED4CTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACYED)]

CRES




From: [Private Secretary 2] On Bshalf Of Permanent Secretary

Sent: 07 November 2017 12:51

Ta: Mackinnon J (Judith); [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]

Cc: Richards N (Mlcolz); [Head of Branch, People Directorate 3] [Head of Branch, People Directorate
4] [Head of Branch, Peaple Directorate 1] ;

Petrnanent Secretary; [Private Secretary 1]; Hynd 3S (James)

Subject; RE: Update

Judilh, [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]

Thank you for really helpful conversation. On the back of (hat you ate skefching out-a roule map for
handling which you hope to get lo us later this pm. Would you copy James Hynd into that - given the
Minlsterial Code aspect?

[Private Secretary 2|

[Private Secretary 2] | [REDACTED] | REDACTED] | [REDACTED] [REDACTED] | [REDACTED) |
[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]

From: [Private Secretary 1]

Sent: 07 Navember 2017 10:50

To: Mackinnon J (Judith)

Cc: Richards N (Nicola); [Head of Branch People Directorate 3]; [Head of Branch, People Directorate 4]
[Head of Branch, People Directorate 2] [Head of Branch, People Directorate 1]

[Private Secretary 2]

Subject; RE: Update

Thanks Judith, helpful to see. Discussed aspects with Perm Sec earlier today ~ useful to give
you a readout over the phone and to discuss point 4 below, Suggest a quick conf. call with

[Private Secretary 2] and me and whoever you think from your tean, Can you let ine know
S when sults — 'm
tied up all afternoon at Exec Board, but free till then.

[Private Secretary 1]

[Private Secretary 1] | [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED)

la




Fronu Macklnnon J (Judith)

Sent: 07 November 2017 10:38°

To: [Private Secretary 1] :

Cc: Richards N Nlcda%; [Heact of Branch, People Directorate 3] [Head of Branch, People .

girggmta 4L[heaa¢l of Branch, People Direclorate 2] [Heac! of , People Directorate 1)
ubjact: Upx

[Private Secretary 1]

Further o our discussion last night, Iwould stiggest the following for your discussion
_ with the Per Sec:

1. The Fairnéss and Work and Disciplinary procedures will be reviewed by
Christmas through the lens of sexual harassment to ensure they are
appropriale, and then a more delailed raview post-Christmas, as was already
planned. (properly reviewed with union engagement efc)

2. In the meantime, sexual harassment as a form) of misconduct, will be
re-categorised to an example of Gross Miscoliduct

3. Any allegation of sexual harassment for the time being will be prioritised by
[Head of Branch, People Oirectorate 4] and [Head of Branch, People oirectorate 3]
, and overseen by myself - Nicky will be provided Wit daily updates If
required,

4, " ' el
HelRBlenS ARRIRHPLLSelS: on JRB0Sh TS el PSSP RIRL G A0S ne
1ssue ff required (still to be idenlified) - you are also having diseussions with

[Head of Branch People Directorate 1] 6i the secflon of the FaW policy relating
‘0 ministers, We ‘

need to take some legal advice on the issue of complaints against former
ministers.

6. Bffiddvere is on-going éuppdt for slaff In the EAP and our Health and
6. Weailgpmmunicate lo staff these interim arrangements so there Is clarity
durlng the period of review.

I hopé this helps in he meanlime —we have all prioritised this isst®, and providing
regular updates to ensure visibility for Nicky.

Best wishes
Judith

Juclith Macitinnon | Depuly Direclor, People Advice, People Directorate |
REDACTED

REDACTED | [REDACTED

REDACTED






